Andrew Bienhaus

From: Andrew Bienhaus

Sent: April-06-14 9:47 PM

To: Scouts All; Cubs All; Venturers All

Subject: [1st B] Day Hike, Trail Maintenance and Spring Cleaning at Camp Nemo
Next item!

Saturday April 12 (this Saturday), 8am-4pm - Day Hike, Trail Maintenance and Spring Cleaning at Camp Nemo

We will depart from the FAIRGROUNDS parking lot, at 8am, and be back there for 4pm.
Bring snacks or drinks in a day pack, dress for the weather.
Lunch will be provided. (no cost) And fresh water is on-site.

Parents welcome to come along and help too!
There is lots of indoor AND outdoor stuff to do, so weather shouldn’t be a concern.

Tools are a help!

If you bring trail maintenance items (loppers, trimmers, pruners, saws) please put your name on them, and keep track of
them.

Leather work gloves, are always a good idea too, if you can borrow a pair.

The winter has been hard on Camp Nemo, and there are branches, trees, and deadfall on all of the trails, and in some of
the sites.

We’'ll explore the camp trails, remove wood, drop some dead trees, etc. (we have chainsaws even! — but not for the
youth, sadly) ;-)

Additionally, there are many other “spring cleanup” projects at the camp, that this annual “
with.

Day out to Nemo” deals
Hamilton Scouting has asked us to come and help, and we love any excuse to get out in the sunshine, so we go for the
day!!

See you Saturday!
Scouter Andy



